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FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS WITH ANSWERS 
 

Contract implementation 

  

1. How many times will the contractor have to deliver unsatisfactory or unacceptable 

translations before the contract would be terminated or suspended? 

 In the contract, there is no mention about the amount of unsatisfactory or unacceptable 
translations, which will lead to termination or suspension of the contract. In case that 
our contractor is not able to deliver acceptable quality, the termination of the contract is 

of course one possible result, however, we´d like to point out that the termination is 
never an "automatic"  result of bad quality. These cases will always be investigated very 
carefully before the authorising officer takes the relevant decision. 

  

2. I have some signed annexes from new translators that need to be submitted to the EP as 

part of our Contract and we wonder who we should be contacting about this? 

 If you need to modify the Annex XI to the tender based on the last paragraph of Section 

2 of the specifications, please send the modified  Annex XI both by e-mail (to: 
dgtrad.etucontractsexecution@europarl.europa.eu) and by post to the following 
address: 
 

Official Mail Service 
DG TRAD – External Translation Unit 
Konrad Adenauer Building, Room 00D001 
L-2929 Luxembourg 

  

3. As a Secondary Contractor we have the obligation to accept all translation assignments 

offered by the Institutions (a required minimum of pages is defined) if assignments 

cannot be placed with the Main Contractor, e.g. due to high workload exceeding the 

minimum number of pages specified in the specifications. 
 

Do you have any information about periods where high production and high volumes of 

documents for translation are expected? Will this information be available (even few 

days) in advance in a notification that we should be ready to undertake any assignments 

offered, in case the Main Contractor refuses them? 

This notification will enable us to activate our team and ensure the maximum availability 
when (and if) we receive the assignments. 

 Unfortunately, due to the irregularity and unpredictability of the incoming translation 
requests, the European Parliament is not able to provide you with forecasts or warnings 
in advance. The workload depends on many factors, among others on the activity of the 
EP (regular as well ad hoc), staff levels in the individual linguistic units, the capacity of 

the Main Contractor, document types, etc. We therefore have no prior information most 
of the time to share with you. However, if we receive any notice or details that we can 
share with you in advance, we always share them as soon as we receive them. 
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4. Since both the quality evaluation reports and the answers to my last requests were partly 

written in German, I would like to know whether I may also write my requests in 

German. As the questions are answered by native German speakers and some of the 

linguistic issues are quite complex, this would be very helpful. 

 The tender language is English. Therefore, it should be respected in all communica tion 
with the Institutions participating to the contract. Nevertheless, in the individual points 
in the RFI (individual segment section) where the contractor explains the 

points/reservations, the target language should not be an issue. This section of the RFI 
is specially designated for the linguistic specialists in the language units. For the general 
comments as well as the emails accompanying your RFI we would like you to use 
English. 

  

5. Another issue we noticed is the FdR number: The number is presented in a longer form 

(e.g. 1192475/2) in the portal and in job request notification. In the PO it is in shorter 

format (e.g. 1192475). Can we use either one in the invoices? 

 You may use either one in the invoices. 

  

6. If the named individual translator (T1) is temporarily unavailable for a couple of weeks 

due to holidays, do you think that exclusively during his/her absence it might be possible 

to add a translator already approved by EP in the Multilingual contract (T2)?  
 As it is stipulated in the Article I.7.9 of the EP TRAD PPP4 2018 Monolingual 

contract “(...) The named individual translator declared in Annex XI of the 

specifications cannot be replaced during the validity of the contract.” 
In case the translator is temporarily unavailable, the contract cannot be implemented 
during that period of time. 
In case the translator ceases the work for the provider under this contract, the contract is 

void. 
 


